STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: Regular Session MEETING DATE: November 10,2020
FROM: Laurie Griffin, Assistant Finance Director
SUBJECT: Award of Bid LC 2020-16 for the 27 kV Breaker

BACKGROUND

Bid LC 2020-16 was opened on October 27, 2020, there were two qualified bidders who responded to
this project. Siemens Energy and Superior Power Products (ABB) were the two bidders with Siemens
Energy being the lowest qualified firm with a bid of $52,824.00

FISCAL IMPACT

The funds for purchase of the 27 kV Breaker in the amount of $52,824.00 are in the Electric
Departments Capital Improvement Fund for FY 21.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the award of bid to Siemens Energy in the amount of $52,824.00



